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DATE: 11 May 2021 
No. of pages including this page:              
One (1) page 

TO:  PPA Personnel 
        Terminal Management Offices 
        Cargo Handling Operators 
        Other Port Stakeholders   
        All Others Concerned 

Emails: 

FROM: The Port Police Division Manager 
Email: bagartalia@ppa.com.ph 
PPD Email: moc_ppd@ppa.com.ph 
PMO Fax: (088) 856-4667 

Cc: Division Managers and other concerned units of this PMO  

SUBJECT:  DECLARATION OF 13 MAY 2021 AS A REGULAR HOLIDAY THROUGHOUT 
THE COUNTRY IN OBSERVANCE OF EID’L FITR (FEAST OF RAMADHAN) 
ATTENTION: If you have received this communication with missing, incomplete, garbled or unreadable pages, please notify us 
at once through Tel.(088)856-1264; Fax(088) 856-4667; Email Address:ppapmocdo@ppa.com.ph or moc_ppd@ppa.com.ph 

MESSAGE: 
 
Respectfully disseminating herewith Proclamation No. 1142 issued by the President 
of the Philippines dated 10 May 2021 declaring 13 May 2021 (Thursday) a regular 
holiday throughout the country in observance of Eid’l Fitr (Feast of Ramadhan). 
 
For information, guidance and ready reference.  
 
 
 
PPSUPT BERNARDO A GARTALIA 
 
Encl: A/S   
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